
From: Holbert, Adria S.
To: Nathan Wessler
Subject: Public Records Request# 19037
Date: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 2:42:13 PM
Attachments: PRR 19037 CUSTOMER REQUEST.PDF

PRR 19037 RESPONSE TO CUSTOMER.PDF
PRR 19037 LETTER TO CUSTOMER.PDF
PRR 19037 RECEIPT FOR PAYMENT.PDF

Good afternoon Mr. Wessler
 
 
Our records indicate that your request was mailed out on April 22, 2014.  I have
attached the documents that are available and the following is our response to other
items:
 
Item#1 – Attached
Item#2 – None
Item#3 – Attached
Item#4 - We have no policy that references cell site simulators
Item#5 - None
Item#6, 7, 9 & 10 – The JSO has two “Stingrays” and neither of them is functional
with the current technology.  They are analog, outdated, of no value, and not used.
Our     
                                   agency has elected not to upgrade them due to the cost and
frequency.
Item#8 - None
 
Please advise if I could be of any further assistance.
 
Thank you
 
A. “ReeCee” Holbert, B.A., M.S.
Jacksonville Sheriffs Office
Public Records Request Unit
501 East Bay Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
Phone: 904-630-7196  (Ext. 6600)
Fax:  904-630-2154
Email: Adria.Holbert@JaxSheriff.org
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Description: SHIELD

 
Public Records can be requested:
In person at the Police Memorial Building, 501 E Bay St or any of the six substations; visit 
www.coj.net for locations.
Written correspondence to Jacksonville Sheriff’s Office, 501 E Bay St, Jacksonville FL 
32202
Email at public.records@jaxsheriff.org
By phone 630-2209
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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